
 

 

 

May 14th, 2024 

Camden County Senate Bill 40 Board 

(dba) Camden County Developmental 

Disability Resources 

Open Session Board Meeting 



Agenda 



 

 

Camden County Senate Bill 40 Board 
DBA Camden County Developmental Disability Resources (CCDDR) 

100 Third Street 
Camdenton, MO 65020 

 

Tentative Agenda for Open Session Board Meeting on May 14th, 2024, at 6:00 PM 
 

This Board Meeting will be held at: 
 

255 Keystone Industrial Park Drive 
 

Camdenton, MO 65020 
 

Participants can also Join via WebEx/Phone: 
 

https://camdencountydevelopmentaldisabilityresources.my.webex.com/camdencountydevelopmentald
isabilityresources.my/j.php?MTID=m51e218c6ed9dba4eb0e543e38ea370fd 

 
To Join by Phone:  1-415-655-0001 

Meeting Number (Access Code):  2554 275 7474 
Meeting Password:  79678935 

 
             Call to Order/Roll Call 

 
Approval of Agenda 
 
Approval of Open Session Board Meeting Minutes for April 9th, 2024 
 
Acknowledgement of Distributed Materials to Board Members 

 

• March 2024 I Wonder Y Preschool (IWYP) Monthly Reports 
• March 2024 Children’s Learning Center (CLC) Monthly Reports 
• March 2024 Lake Area Industries (LAI) Monthly Reports 
• March 2024 Support Coordination Report 
• Workforce Turnover Impact Report – State FYs 2021 to 2024 (2024 Projection as of March 31) 
• March 2024 Agency Economic Report 
• March 2024 Credit Card Statement 

 

Speakers/Special Guests/Announcements 

• NONE 
 
Monthly Reports 
 

• OSL 

• IWYP 

• CLC  

• LAI 

• Missouri Association of County Development Disabilities Services 
 

 

 



 

Old Business for Discussion 

• Issues with Medicaid Redetermination of Eligibility 
 

New Business for Discussion 
 

• NCMM Community Mobility Design Challenge Grant Update 
 

CCDDR Reports 
 

• March 2024 Support Coordination Report 

• March 2024 Agency Economic Report 
 
March 2024 Credit Card Statements   
 
Open Discussions 
 
Public Comment 
 

Pursuant to ARTICLE IV, “Meetings”, Section 5. Public Comment: 
 
“The Board values input from the public. There shall be opportunity for comment by the public during the portion of the 
Board agenda designated for “Public Comment”. Public comment shall be limited to no more than 3 minutes per person 
to allow all who wish to participate to speak. It is the policy of the Board that the Board shall not respond to public 
comment at the Board meeting.” 
 
“Only comments related to agency-related matters will be received, however such comments need not be related to 
specific items of the Board’s agenda for the meeting. The Board shall not receive comments related to specific client 
matters and/or personnel grievances, which are addressed separately per Board policies and procedures.” 
 
Adjournment of Open Session 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The news media may obtain copies of this notice, and a direct link to the WebEx meeting can be submitted to anyone 
requesting access by contacting: 

Ed Thomas, CCDDR Executive Director 
100 Third Street (Physical Address), P.O. Box 722 (Mailing Address), Camdenton, MO  65065 

Office:  573-317-9233          Fax:  573-317-9332        Email:  director@ccddr.org 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

April 9th, 2024 
 

 Open Session Minutes 



CAMDEN COUNTY DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITY RESOURCES 

 

Open Session Minutes of April 9th, 2024 

 

Members Present   Angela Richardson, Paul DiBello, Laura Martin, Kym Jones, Elizabeth Perkins, 

         Ro Witt 

 

Members Absent    Nancy Hayes, Angela St. Joan, Brian Willey 

 

Others Present        Ed Thomas, Executive Director 

 

Guests Present        Natalie Couch (LAI) 

                                 Adrienne Aderson (CLC) 

         Jeanna Booth, Lori Cornwell (CCDDR) 

                                  

Approval of Agenda 

 

Motion by Laura Martin, second Paul DiBello to approve the modified agenda removing the closed 

session meeting. 

  

                               AYE:  Angela Richardson, Paul DiBello, Laura Martin, Kym Jones, Elizabeth Perkins, 

                  Ro Witt 

 

                                 NO:  None 

 

         ABSTAIN:  None 

 

Motion carries. 

                                          

Approval of Open Session Board Meeting Minutes for March 12th, 2024 

  

Motion by Laura Martin, second Paul DiBello to approve the Open Session Board Meeting Minutes for 

March 12th, 2024, as presented. 

  

     AYE:  Angela Richardson, Paul DiBello, Laura Martin, Kym Jones 

 

                                 NO:  None 

 

                     ABSTAIN:  Elizabeth Perkins and Ro Witt because they were not present at the March 12th,   

                                         2024 meeting. 

 

Motion carries. 

 

Approval of Closed Session Board Meeting Minutes for March 12th, 2024 

  

Motion by Laura Martin, second Paul DiBello to approve the Open Session Board Meeting Minutes for 

March 12th, 2024, as presented. 

  

     AYE:  Angela Richardson, Paul DiBello, Laura Martin, Kym Jones 

 

                                 NO:  None 

 

                     ABSTAIN:  Elizabeth Perkins and Ro Witt because they were not present at the March 12th,   

                                         2024 meeting. 

 

Motion carries. 



Acknowledgement of Distributed Materials to Board Members 

                         

• February 2024 Our Saviors Lighthouse Child and Family Development Center (OSL) Monthly 

Reports 

• December 2023, January 2024, & February 2024 I Wonder Y Preschool (IWYP) Monthly 

Reports 

• February 2024 Children’s Learning Center (CLC) Monthly Report 

• February 2024 Lake Area Industries (LAI) Monthly Report 

• February 2024 Support Coordination Report 

• February 2024 Agency Economic Report 

• February 2024 Credit Card Statement 

 

Speakers/Special Guests/Announcements 

 

None 

 

Monthly Oral Reports 

 

Our Saviors Lighthouse Child & Family Development Center (OSL) 

Jessica Jensen (Ed Thomas presented Narrative Report) 

 

OSL is currently serving one CCDDR client. Their accounting software migration is now complete. 

 

I Wonder Y Preschool (IWYP) 

Wendy Aufdenkamp (Ed Thomas presented Narrative Report) 

 

IWYP is currently serving 2 CCDDR clients and has one potential new client. They have completely 

transitioned over to the new CPA and their reports are caught up. 

 

Children’s Learning Center (CLC) 

Adrienne Anderson (Ed Thomas presented Narrative Report) 

 

There are 40 children enrolled with 27 out of 40 having special needs or developmental delays. The center 

is at full capacity for summer. Staff completed social emotional wellness training on March 23rd and will 

be completing CPR and first aid training. Maintenance will take place during spring break. A volunteer 

will be helping to set up the garden beds and many activities are planned to utilize the beds. CLC has 

started participating in the Give 5 program for retirees. The annual state licensing visit went well. 

Dollhouses purchased with the Community Foundation of the Lake have arrived. CLC would like to 

resume quarterly meetings of the Joint CCDDR/CLC committee so Ed will send out a Doodle poll so one 

can be scheduled. 

 

Lake Area Industries (LAI)  

Natalie Couch  

 

The month of April was great. Employees have been busy with several contract packaging jobs for Laker, 

Keefe, Springfield Armory, and others. LAI has enlisted the help of the Lincoln workshop to complete 

some of the contracts. There are 6 people working at Laurie Care Center, 4 at Forget Me Not, and the 

Maid Squad crew will begin soon. A total of 3 job coaches have been hired in preparation. The e-

recycling is going great and there is plenty of foam and shredding to catch up on. There are 2 events 

coming up at the Missouri Trapshooters and one of them is a very large event. The garden center will 

open soon. May 12th is the latest date LAI should hear back from DMH about their application to provide 

services. 

 

 

 

 



Missouri Association of County Developmental Disabilities Services 

Ed Thomas 

 

MACDDS has been hard at work negotiating changes to the new TCM contract. There will be 

adjustments in verbiage and there have been good conversations about the allocation formula. Ed has 

been fighting for the language to be less restrictive so agencies will not go over the cap. The definition of 

“Medicaid eligible person” also needs to be clarified. Other agencies are also reporting issues with 

Medicaid Spend-Downs, staff turnover, and lapses in Medicaid coverage. There are two Medicaid 

programs that do not cover TCM but the way the contract reads now, agencies are obligated to provide 

the services. 

 

 

Old Business for Discussion 

 

None 

 

 

 

New Business for Discussion 

 

Issues with Medicaid Redetermination of Eligibility 

 

Right now, CCDDR is set to lose $54,000 - $65,000 by the end of the year. There are several contributing 

factors. The Department of Social Services is making errors in processing redeterminations. Spend-

Downs are not getting paid which is causing claims to not be paid, even though spenddowns for those 

who acquired the spenddowns after redetermination between 6/1/2023 to 5/31/2024 do have to pay the 

spenddown until 6/1/2024. Several clients have also been moved to different Medicaid programs that do 

not even pay for TCM services. There have also been 3 separate issues with client names that have caused 

claims to go unpaid. One issue has taken 5 months to be fixed. Some unpaid claims will be paid when 

CCDDR rebills those claims.  

 

 

CCDDR Reports 

 

February 2024 Support Coordination Report 

 

February closed with 336 clients and 7 in intake. Medicaid eligibility was at 87.88% and YTD Medicaid 

claims paid is at 92.86%. For comparison, 2022 submitted claims paid were at 98.34% and in 2023 it was 

98.33%. That is a big change for 2024.  

 

February 2024 Agency Economic Report 

 

The agency is still doing okay but the impact of the lower Medicaid claims paid will start to be seen. 

Expenditures are below budget on both the SB 40 Tax and Services sides. CCDDR has also not received 

all the submitted grant reimbursements yet. 

 

Motion by Paul DiBello, second Ro Witt to approve all reports as presented. 

  

           AYE:  Angela Richardson, Paul DiBello, Laura Martin, Kym Jones, Elizabeth Perkins, 

                  Ro Witt 

 

                                 NO:  None 

 

         ABSTAIN:  None 

 

Motion carries. 



 

February 2024 Credit Card Statement 

 

No Questions and a vote not necessary. 

 

Open Discussion 

 

None 

 

Public Comment 

 

None 

 

Adjournment of Open Session 

 

Motion by Ro Witt, second Kym Jones to adjourn the Open Session Board meeting. 

 

    AYE:  Angela Richardson, Paul DiBello, Laura Martin, Kym Jones, Elizabeth Perkins, 

                  Ro Witt 

 

                                 NO:  None 

 

         ABSTAIN:  None 

 

Motion carries. 

 

 

The Open Session Board meeting was adjourned. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                                                                                                       

___________________________________                              ___________________________________ 

Board Chairperson/Other Board Member                                  Secretary/Other Board Member 



IWYP March Reports 
 



Narrative:

I Wonder Y Preschool and WAVE Childcare are not for profit, 501(c)3

Missouri Methodist supported children’s programs dedicated to providing

exceptional care to children 3 to 12 years of age. Highly qualified staff

provide gentle and loving support to children with the primary goal of aiding

each child to reach their fullest potential. Independently created curriculum

incorporates a skill set geared toward individual goals and is focused on

reaching physical, mental, and spiritual growth in a safe environment. I

Wonder Y Preschool and WAVE Childcare are housed by Camdenton

United Methodist Church and gladly accepts subsidized payments to help

support family needs. All child care programs strive to create an

environment that is inclusive to the needs of each child while fostering a

love of learning and friendships. Inquiries into the various outreach

programs supported by Camdenton United Methodist can be made by

calling 573-346-5350 or visiting our website at CamUMC.org.



CamUMC currently offers support through several children and youth programs. The current
attendance numbers are:
21 I Wonder Y Preschoolers
25 WAVE After-School Care (Elementary Age)
25 CamUMC J-Force (Youth- Elementary Age)
21 CamUMCYF (Youth- Junior High and High School Age)
Currently, two participants qualify for CCDDR assistance for one-on-one care. We offer an avg.
of 5.5 hours of care to these children each day (Monday-Friday).

J Force and Youth meetings are held every week during the school session months and include
special outings.
Preschool is offered Monday - Friday 7am - 5:30 pm
After School care is offered Monday - Friday 3:30 pm - 5:30 pm and as well as all day when
needed.

05/09/2024: Preschool Graduation Ceremony
05/08/2024: Last J Force meeting for 2023/2024
05/08/2024: Last CamUMC Youth meeting for 2023/2024
05/28/2024: First Day of All Day School-Age Summer Care



CamUMC I Wonder Y Preschool
Cash Flow Statement: March 2024

Inflow: YTD Jan-Mar 2024

Tuitions: $ 8907.61 $ 145737.50
Donations: $ 400.00 $ 4900.00
DESE: $ $1,211.00 $ 17619.58
CCDDR: $ 2224.79 $ 24225.22
CACFP: $ 0.00 $ 6802.63

Total Income: $ 12743.40 $ 199284.93

Outflow:
Staff Expenses: $ 7769.50 $ 102385.51
Food: $ 839.44 $ 17750.80
Supplies: $ 386.86 $ 7008.82
Misc Expenses: (printer, shared utilities) $ 350.00 $ 4900.00
Training $ 0.0 $ 332.49

Total Expenses: $ 9345.80 $ 140147.12

Total cash in = $ 12743.40 $ 199284.93
Total cash out = $ 9345.80 $ 140147.12
Total profit = $ 3397.60 $ 59137.81
Net liquidy = $ 14852.00 $ 14852.00
Net Assets = $ 275439.00 $ 275439.00
Net liabilities = $ 7996.06 $ 7996.06
Net equity= $ 6855.94 $ 6855.94
Shareholders equity = $ 275439.00 $ 275439.00



CLC March Reports 
 































LAI March Reports 
 

















Support Coordination 
Report 



J 
CAMDEN COUNTY SB40 BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

SUPPORT COORDINATION REPORT  
 
 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

March 2024 
 

Client Caseloads 
 

• Number of Caseloads as of March 31st, 2024:  336 

• Budgeted Number of Caseloads:  335 

• Pending Number of New Intakes:  6 

• Medicaid Eligibility:  87.50% 
 

Caseload Counts 

Emily Breckenridge – 37 
Daniel Burrows – 39 

Elizabeth Chambers – 36 
Robyne Gerstner – 34 
Angela Graves – 32 

Brandon Hayden – 30 
Ryan Johnson – 21 

Christina Mitchell – 35 
Mary Petersen – 2 

Patricia Strouse – 36 
Mery Viebrock – 34 



Workforce Turnover 
Impact Report: 

State Fiscal Years 2021 
to 2024 (2024 Projected 

as of March 31st) 
 



10,500.00

11,000.00

11,500.00

12,000.00

12,500.00

13,000.00

13,500.00

14,000.00

14,500.00

SFY 2021 SFY 2022 SFY 2023 SFY 2024

CCDDR Total TCM Hours/State Fiscal Year

Billed

Paid

MAX

28.00

30.00

32.00

34.00

36.00

38.00

40.00

42.00

44.00

46.00

48.00

50.00

SFY 2021 SFY 2022 SFY 2023 SFY 2024

CCDDR AVG Annual Hours/Client/State Fiscal Year

Billed

Paid

MAX



9.00

9.50

10.00

10.50

11.00

11.50

12.00

12.50

SFY 2021 SFY 2022 SFY 2023 SFY 2024

CCDDR AVG # of Months Accessing TCM Service per 
State Fiscal Year

Billed

Paid

MAX

2.50

3.00

3.50

4.00

4.50

SFY 2021 SFY 2022 SFY 2023 SFY 2024

CCDDR AVG Monthly Hours/Client/State Fiscal Year

Billed

Paid

MAX



95.00

100.00

105.00

110.00

115.00

120.00

125.00

130.00

135.00

SFY 2021 SFY 2022 SFY 2023 SFY 2024

CCDDR Hours/SC/Month/State Fiscal Year

Billed

Paid

MAX

$0

$200,000

$400,000

$600,000

$800,000

$1,000,000

$1,200,000

$1,400,000

$1,600,000

SFY 2021 SFY 2022 SFY 2023 SFY 2024

Total Claims/State Fiscal Year

Billed

Paid

MAX



Agency Economic 
Report 

(Unaudited) 



 
CAMDEN COUNTY SB40 BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENCY ECONOMIC REPORT  
 
 

Page - 1 - of 12 

 

 

March 2024 

 

 
Medicaid Targeted Case Management Income 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

0.00

20,000.00

40,000.00

60,000.00

80,000.00

100,000.00

120,000.00

140,000.00

160,000.00

180,000.00

Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24

Total Payable Billed 126,109.44 78,408.00 91,644.48 100,586.88 96,569.28 92,689.92 87,834.24 136,987.20 95,929.92 94,728.96 78,589.44 98,124.48 154,431.36

Total Payment Received 125,064.00 78,200.64 91,540.80 98,228.16 94,098.24 89,596.80 86,736.96 133,583.04 93,355.20 92,517.12 76,481.28 88,957.44 142,076.16

TCM Billed vs TCM Payment Received



Page - 2 - of 12 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

95.67%

98.33%

4.33%

1.67%

0.00% 20.00% 40.00% 60.00% 80.00% 100.00% 120.00%

2024 Paid

2023 Paid

2024 Not Paid

2023 Not Paid

2024 vs 2023 
Percentage Comparison Medicaid Billed vs Medicaid 

Paid 



Page - 3 - of 12 

 

 

 

 

 

Budget vs. Actuals: Budget_FY24_P&L - FY24 P&L Departments 

March 2024 

 SB 40 Tax Services 

 Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance 

Income           

   4000 SB 40 Tax Income 43,352  37,550  5,802     0  

   4500 Services Income    0  168,883  166,437  2,446  

Total Income 43,352  37,550  5,802  168,883  166,437  2,446  

Gross Profit 43,352  37,550  5,802  168,883  166,437  2,446  

Expenses           

   5000 Payroll & Benefits    0  145,643  152,039  (6,396) 

   5100 Repairs & Maintenance    0  1,320  526  794  

   5500 Contracted Business Services    0  6,018  6,833  (815) 

   5600 Presentations/Public Meetings    0  455  240  215  

   5700 Office Expenses    0  4,158  5,025  (867) 

   5800 Other General & Administrative    0  4,995  1,760  3,235  

   5900 Utilities    0  875  775  100  

   6100 Insurance    0  1,969  2,000  (31) 

   6700 Partnership for Hope 2,209  4,475  (2,266)    0  

   6900 CCDDR Programs & Services 22,769  22,769  0     0  

   7200 Children's Programs 21,080  28,500  (7,420)    0  

   7300 Sheltered Employment Programs 16,946  25,500  (8,554)    0  

   7600 Community Resources    0    0  0  

   7900 Special/Additional Needs   1,733  (1,733)    0  

Total Expenses 63,004  82,977  (19,973) 165,434  169,198  (3,764) 

Net Operating Income (19,652) (45,427) 25,775  3,449  (2,761) 6,210  

Other Expenses           

   8500 Depreciation    0  3,997  4,125  (128) 

Total Other Expenses 0  0  0  3,997  4,125  (128) 

Net Other Income 0  0  0  (3,997) (4,125) 128  

Net Income (19,652) (45,427) 25,775  (548) (6,886) 6,338  

 

 

 

Budget Variance Report 
Total Income: In March, SB 40 Tax Program income was slightly higher than projected, and Services Program income was 
slightly higher than projected.   
 
Total Expenses: In March, YTD SB 40 Tax Program expenses were lower than budgeted in all categories, and overall YTD 
Services Program expenses were lower than budgeted.  Repairs & Maintenance was higher than budgeted because HVAC 
preventative maintenance was budgeted evenly throughout each month (recorded in March);  there was a slight overage in 
Presentations/Public Meetings expenses because CCDDR continues to advertise for Support Coordinator resumés; Other 
General & Administrative expenses were higher than projected due to the legal counsel review of new and existing policies; 
and Utilities were higher than budgeted because CCDDR had not yet received reimbursement from OATS for the Keystone 
commercial building utility usage. 
 
 
 
 
 



Page - 4 - of 12 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Budget vs. Actuals: Budget FY24 P&L - FY24 P&L Departments 

January - March, 2024 

 SB 40 Tax Services 

 Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance 

Income           

   4000 SB 40 Tax Income 1,054,661  996,713  57,948     0  

   4500 Services Income    0  387,421  379,272  8,149  

Total Income 1,054,661  996,713  57,948  387,421  379,272  8,149  

Gross Profit 1,054,661  996,713  57,948  387,421  379,272  8,149  

Expenses           

   5000 Payroll & Benefits    0  335,946  354,264  (18,318) 

   5100 Repairs & Maintenance    0  3,582  1,576  2,006  

   5500 Contracted Business Services    0  22,570  24,399  (1,829) 

   5600 Presentations/Public Meetings    0  1,761  720  1,041  

   5700 Office Expenses    0  10,026  15,075  (5,049) 

   5800 Other General & Administrative    0  13,625  11,280  2,345  

   5900 Utilities    0  1,995  2,325  (330) 

   6100 Insurance    0  5,908  6,000  (92) 

   6700 Partnership for Hope 7,311  13,425  (6,114)    0  

   6900 CCDDR Programs & Services 67,416  68,307  (891)    0  

   7200 Children's Programs 52,967  85,500  (32,533)    0  

   7300 Sheltered Employment Programs 49,297  76,500  (27,203)    0  

   7600 Community Resources    0    0  0  

   7900 Special/Additional Needs 1,146  5,750  (4,604)    0  

Total Expenses 178,138  249,482  (71,344) 395,413  415,639  (20,226) 

Net Operating Income 876,523  747,231  129,292  (7,992) (36,367) 28,375  

Other Expenses           

   8500 Depreciation    0  11,992  12,375  (383) 

Total Other Expenses 0  0  0  11,992  12,375  (383) 

Net Other Income 0  0  0  (11,992) (12,375) 383  

Net Income 876,523  747,231  129,292  (19,983) (48,742) 28,759  

 
 
 
 
 

Budget Variance Report 
Total Income: As of March, YTD SB 40 Tax Program income was slightly higher than projected, and YTD Services Program 
income was slightly higher than projected.   
 
Total Expenses: As of March, YTD SB 40 Tax Program expenses were lower than budgeted in all categories, and overall 
YTD Services Program expenses were lower than budgeted.  There is an overage in Repairs & Maintenance due to the 
Keystone water lines between the meter and building freezing (plumbing expense) in January; Presentations/Public Meetings 
expenses are higher than budgeted because CCDDR continues to advertise for Support Coordinator resumés; and Other 
General & Administrative expenses are higher than projected due to the legal counsel reviews of new and existing CCDDR 
policies. 
 
 
 
 
 



Page - 5 - of 12 

 

Balance Sheet 

As of March 31, 2024 

 

SB 40 
Tax Services 

ASSETS     

   Current Assets     

      Bank Accounts     

         1000 Bank Accounts     

            1005 SB 40 Tax Bank Accounts     

               1010 SB 40 Tax Account (County Tax Funds) - First Nat'l Bank 0  0  

               1015 SB 40 Tax Reserve Account (County Tax Funds) - Central Bank 0    

               1020 SB 40 Tax Certificate of Deposit 0    

               1025 SB 40 Tax - Bank of Sullivan 0  0  

               1030 SB 40 Tax Reserve - Bank of Sullivan 0    

               1035 Heritage SB 40 Tax Account 1,956,243    

            Total 1005 SB 40 Tax Bank Accounts 1,956,243  0  

            1050 Services Bank Accounts     

               1055 Services Account - Oak Star Bank (Formerly 1st Nat'l Bank) 0  0  

               1060 Services Certificate of Deposit   0  

               1075 Services Account - Bank of Sullivan 0  0  

               1080 Heritage Services Account   112,351  

            Total 1050 Services Bank Accounts 0  112,351  

         Total 1000 Bank Accounts 1,956,243  112,351  

      Total Bank Accounts 1,956,243  112,351  

      Accounts Receivable     

         1200 Services     

            1210 Medicaid Direct Service   97,044  

            1215 Non-Medicaid Direct Service   11,974  

            1220 Ancillary Services   7,979  

            1225 TCM Shortfall   2,816  

         Total 1200 Services 0  119,813  

         1300 Property Taxes     

            1310 Property Tax Receivable 1,086,958    

            1315 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts (23,707)   

         Total 1300 Property Taxes 1,063,251  0  

      Total Accounts Receivable 1,063,251  119,813  

      Other Current Assets     

         1389 BANK ERROR Claim Confirmations (A/R) 0  0  

         1399 TCM Remittance Advices (In-Transit Payments) 0  0  

         1400 Other Current Assets     

            1410 Other Deposits 0    

            1430 Deferred Outflows Related to Pensions   110,904  

            1435 Net Pension Asset (Liability)   24,997  

         Total 1400 Other Current Assets 0  135,901  

         1450 Prepaid Expenses   0  

            1455 Prepaid-Insurance 0  19,769  

            1470 Prepaid Transit Services 40,531    

         Total 1450 Prepaid Expenses 40,531  19,769  

      Total Other Current Assets 40,531  155,670  

   Total Current Assets 3,060,026  387,835  

   Fixed Assets     

      1500 Fixed Assets     



Page - 6 - of 12 

 

         1510 100 Third Street Land   47,400  

         1511 Keystone Land   14,650  

         1520 100 Third Street Building   431,091  

         1521 Keystone   163,498  

         1525 Accumulated Depreciation - 100 Third Street   (202,830) 

         1526 Accumulated Depreciation - Keystone   (42,460) 

         1530 100 Third Street Remodeling   164,157  

         1531 Keystone Remodeling 0  168,071  

         1532 Osage Beach Office Remodeling (Leased Space)   4,225  

         1535 Acc Dep - Remodeling - 100 Third Street   (96,548) 

         1536 Acc Dep - Remodeling - Keystone   (29,631) 

         1537 Acc Dep - Remodeling - Osage Beach Office   (4,219) 

         1540 Equipment   138,114  

         1545 Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment   (121,977) 

         1550 Vehicles   0  

         1555 Accumulated Depreciation - Vehicles   0  

      Total 1500 Fixed Assets 0  633,539  

   Total Fixed Assets 0  633,539  

TOTAL ASSETS 3,060,026  1,021,374  

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY     

   Liabilities     

      Current Liabilities     

         Accounts Payable     

            1900 Accounts Payable 19,251  4,300  

         Total Accounts Payable 19,251  4,300  
         Other Current Liabilities     

            2000 Current Liabilities     

               2004 Medicaid Payable   0  

               2005 Accrued Accounts Payable 0  0  

               2006 DMH Payable 0    

               2007 Non-Medicaid Payable 11,974    

               2008 Ancillary Services Payable 7,979    

               2009 TCM Shortfall 2,816    

               2010 Accrued Payroll Expense 0  0  

               2015 Accrued Compensated Absences 0  (2,157) 

               2025 Prepaid Services 0    

               2030 Deposits 0  0  

               2050 Prepaid Tax Revenue 0    

               2055 Deferred Inflows - Property Taxes 995,733    

               2060 Payroll Tax Payable   0  

                  2061 Federal W / H Tax Payable 0  (160) 

                  2062 Social Security Tax Payable 0  219  

                  2063 Medicare Tax Payable 0  (32) 

                  2064 MO State W / H Tax Payable 0  (152) 

                  2065 FFCRA Federal W/H Tax Credit   (3) 

                  2066 FFCRA Health Insurance Credit   0  

               Total 2060 Payroll Tax Payable 0  (128) 
               2070 Payroll Clearing     

                  2071 Pre-tax W / H 0  521  

                  2072 Post-tax W / H 0  180  

                  2073 Vision Insurance W / H 0  479  



Page - 7 - of 12 

 

                  2074 Health Insurance W / H 0  106  

                  2075 Dental Insurance W / H 0  324  

                  2076 Savings W / H   0  

                  2078 Misc W / H   0  

                  2079 Other W / H   0  

               Total 2070 Payroll Clearing 0  1,610  

               2090 Deferred Inflows   82,480  

               2091 Computer Lease Liability   43,622  

               2092 Current Portion of Lease Payable   15,878  

               2093 Less Current Portion of Lease Payable   (15,878) 

            Total 2000 Current Liabilities 1,018,502  125,427  

         Total Other Current Liabilities 1,018,502  125,427  

      Total Current Liabilities 1,037,753  129,727  

   Total Liabilities 1,037,753  129,727  

   Equity     

      3000 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances     

         3001 Operational 0    

         3005 Operational Reserves 200,000    

         3010 Transportation 0    

         3015 New Programs 0    

         3025 Housing 0    

         3030 Special Needs 0    

         3035 Childrens Programs 0    

         3040 Sheltered Workshop 2,874    

         3045 Traditional Medicaid Match 0    

         3050 Partnership for Hope Match 0    

         3055 Building/Remodeling/Expansion 829,517    

         3065 Legal 0    

         3070 TCM 0    

         3075 Community Resource 0    

      Total 3000 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances 1,032,390  0  

      3500 Restricted Services Fund Balances     

         3501 Operational   119,507  

         3505 Operational Reserves   100,000  

         3510 Transportation   0  

         3515 New Programs   0  

         3530 Special Needs   0  

         3550 Partnership for Hope Match   0  

         3555 Building/Remodeling/Expansion   0  

         3560 Sponsorships   0  

         3565 Legal   0  

         3575 Community Resources   5,000  

         3599 Other   633,539  

      Total 3500 Restricted Services Fund Balances 0  858,047  

      3900 Unrestricted Fund Balances (35,554) (40,721) 

      3950 Prior Period Adjustment 0  0  

      3999 Clearing Account 163,212  80,007  

      Net Income 876,523  (19,983) 

   Total Equity 2,036,571  877,349  

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 3,074,323  1,007,076  



Page - 8 - of 12 

 

 
 
 
 

Statement of Cash Flows 

March 2024 

 

SB 40 
Tax Services 

OPERATING ACTIVITIES     

   Net Income (19,652) (548) 

   Adjustments to reconcile Net Income to Net Cash provided by operations:     

      1210 Services:Medicaid Direct Service   (53,663) 

      1215 Services:Non-Medicaid Direct Service   0  

      1220 Services:Ancillary Services   0  

      1225 Services:TCM Shortfall   0  

      1455 Prepaid Expenses:Prepaid-Insurance   3,074  

      1470 Prepaid Expenses:Prepaid Transit Services 1,322    

      1525 Fixed Assets:Accumulated Depreciation - 100 Third Street   898  

      1526 Fixed Assets:Accumulated Depreciation - Keystone   366  

      1535 Fixed Assets:Acc Dep - Remodeling - 100 Third Street   723  

      1536 Fixed Assets:Acc Dep - Remodeling - Keystone   481  

      1545 Fixed Assets:Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment   1,529  

      1900 Accounts Payable (2,166) (7,053) 

      2007 Current Liabilities:Non-Medicaid Payable 0    

      2008 Current Liabilities:Ancillary Services Payable 0    

      2009 Current Liabilities:TCM Shortfall 0    

      2061 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:Federal W / H Tax Payable   0  

      2062 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:Social Security Tax Payable   39  

      2063 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:Medicare Tax Payable   0  

      2064 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:MO State W / H Tax Payable   (39) 

      2071 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Pre-tax W / H   287  

      2072 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Post-tax W / H   77  

      2073 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Vision Insurance W / H   28  

      2075 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Dental Insurance W / H   189  

   Total Adjustments to reconcile Net Income to Net Cash provided by operations: (845) (53,064) 

Net cash provided by operating activities (20,497) (53,613) 

INVESTING ACTIVITIES     

   1531 Fixed Assets:Keystone Remodeling 5,400  (5,400) 

Net cash provided by investing activities 5,400  (5,400) 

FINANCING ACTIVITIES     

   3055 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances:Building/Remodeling/Expansion (5,400)   

   3501 Restricted Services Fund Balances:Operational   (13,278) 

   3599 Restricted Services Fund Balances:Other   1,403  

   3999 Clearing Account   3,997  

Net cash provided by financing activities (5,400) (7,878) 

Net cash increase for period (20,497) (66,891) 

Cash at beginning of period 1,976,740  179,242  

Cash at end of period 1,956,243  112,351  

 
 
 
 
 



Page - 9 - of 12 

 

 
 
 

Statement of Cash Flows 

January - March, 2024 

 

SB 40 
Tax Services 

OPERATING ACTIVITIES     

   Net Income 876,523  (19,983) 

   Adjustments to reconcile Net Income to Net Cash provided by operations:     

      1210 Services:Medicaid Direct Service   (48,704) 

      1215 Services:Non-Medicaid Direct Service   (132) 

      1220 Services:Ancillary Services   335  

      1225 Services:TCM Shortfall   (2,816) 

      1455 Prepaid Expenses:Prepaid-Insurance   8,862  

      1470 Prepaid Expenses:Prepaid Transit Services 4,310    

      1525 Fixed Assets:Accumulated Depreciation - 100 Third Street   2,694  

      1526 Fixed Assets:Accumulated Depreciation - Keystone   1,098  

      1535 Fixed Assets:Acc Dep - Remodeling - 100 Third Street   2,169  

      1536 Fixed Assets:Acc Dep - Remodeling - Keystone   1,443  

      1545 Fixed Assets:Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment   4,588  

      1900 Accounts Payable 18,758  199  

      2007 Current Liabilities:Non-Medicaid Payable 132    

      2008 Current Liabilities:Ancillary Services Payable (335)   

      2009 Current Liabilities:TCM Shortfall 2,816    

      2061 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:Federal W / H Tax Payable   0  

      2062 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:Social Security Tax Payable   39  

      2063 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:Medicare Tax Payable   0  

      2064 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:MO State W / H Tax Payable   (39) 

      2071 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Pre-tax W / H   133  

      2072 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Post-tax W / H   (6) 

      2073 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Vision Insurance W / H   16  

      2075 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Dental Insurance W / H   88  

   Total Adjustments to reconcile Net Income to Net Cash provided by operations: 25,681  (30,033) 

Net cash provided by operating activities 902,204  (50,016) 

INVESTING ACTIVITIES     

   1531 Fixed Assets:Keystone Remodeling 0  (5,400) 

Net cash provided by investing activities 0  (5,400) 

FINANCING ACTIVITIES     

   3055 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances:Building/Remodeling/Expansion 304,708    

   3501 Restricted Services Fund Balances:Operational   (36,204) 

   3599 Restricted Services Fund Balances:Other   (6,592) 

   3900 Unrestricted Fund Balances (310,108) (3,630) 

   3999 Clearing Account   11,992  

Net cash provided by financing activities (5,400) (34,434) 

Net cash increase for period 896,804  (89,850) 

Cash at beginning of period 1,059,440  202,201  

Cash at end of period 1,956,243  112,351  

 
 
 
 



Page - 10 - of 12 

 

 
 
 

Check Detail - SB 40 Tax Account 
March 2024 

      1035 Heritage SB 40 Tax Account 

Date Transaction Type Num Name Amount 

03/08/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 1204 Columbia Associates Architecture & Interior Design (5,400.00) 

03/08/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 1203 Childrens Learning Center (14,872.81) 

03/08/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 1207 Lake Area Industries (15,624.26) 

03/08/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 1208 Our Saviors Lighthouse Child & Family Development Center (397.56) 

03/08/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 1205 DMH Local Tax Matching Fund (2,209.02) 

03/08/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 1206 I Wonder Y Preschool (1,431.38) 

03/19/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 1209 Bankcard Center (651.56) 

03/22/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 1210 Camden County Senate Bill 40 Board (22,769.00) 

03/22/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 1211 Our Saviors Lighthouse Child & Family Development Center (493.12) 

 
 

 

Check Detail - Services Account 
March 2024 

      1080 Heritage Services Account 

Date Transaction Type Num Name Amount 

03/01/2024 Expense 3/1/24 Connie L Baker (1,855.42) 

03/01/2024 Expense 3/1/24 Rachel K Baskerville (1,585.62) 

03/01/2024 Expense 3/1/24 Myrna Blaine (1,507.84) 

03/01/2024 Expense 3/1/24 Jeanna K Booth (1,918.45) 

03/01/2024 Expense 3/1/24 Emily J Breckenridge (1,516.95) 

03/01/2024 Expense 3/1/24 Daniel Burrows (1,423.39) 

03/01/2024 Expense 3/1/24 Elizabeth L Chambers (1,285.59) 

03/01/2024 Expense 3/1/24 Lori Cornwell (1,987.68) 

03/01/2024 Expense 3/1/24 Robyne Gerstner (1,531.68) 

03/01/2024 Expense 3/1/24 Angela D Graves (1,385.48) 

03/01/2024 Expense 3/1/24 Brandon Hayden (1,574.36) 

03/01/2024 Expense 3/1/24 Ryan Johnson (1,940.94) 

03/01/2024 Expense 3/1/24 Jennifer Lyon (1,876.78) 

03/01/2024 Expense 3/1/24 Christina R. Mitchell (1,497.32) 

03/01/2024 Expense 3/1/24 Mary P Petersen (1,768.17) 

03/01/2024 Expense 3/1/24 Patricia L. Strouse (1,207.99) 

03/01/2024 Expense 3/1/24 Eddie L Thomas (3,022.80) 

03/01/2024 Expense 3/1/24 Meri Viebrock (1,418.32) 

03/01/2024 Expense 3/1/24 Nicole M Whittle (2,321.47) 

03/01/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 2105 Globe Life Liberty National Division (271.99) 

03/01/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 2106 Happy Maids Cleaning Services LLC (60.00) 

03/01/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 2109 Republic Services #435 (245.54) 

03/01/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 2110 Summit Natural Gas of Missouri, Inc. (708.00) 

03/01/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 2099 Charter Communications (337.94) 

03/01/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 2108 MSW Interactive Designs LLC (49.95) 

03/01/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 2098 Aflac (673.64) 

03/01/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 2100 Connie L Baker (87.50) 



Page - 11 - of 12 

 

03/01/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 2104 Foxit Software Inc. (3,777.00) 

03/01/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 2102 Direct Service Works (1,195.00) 

03/01/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 2107 Lake Sun Leader (70.00) 

03/01/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 2101 Delta Dental of Missouri (464.68) 

03/01/2024 Expense 03/01/2024 ADP TAX (10,746.62) 

03/08/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 2113 Camden County PWSD #2 (51.13) 

03/08/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 2112 AT&T (117.50) 

03/08/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 2119 Happy Maids Cleaning Services LLC (120.00) 

03/08/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 2111 Angela D Graves (162.56) 

03/08/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 2114 Christina R. Mitchell (98.13) 

03/08/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 2115 Daniel Burrows (145.13) 

03/08/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 2116 Eddie L Thomas (50.00) 

03/08/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 2117 Elizabeth L Chambers (276.91) 

03/08/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 2120 Jennifer Lyon (104.88) 

03/08/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 2121 LaClede Electric Cooperative (506.74) 

03/08/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 2122 Lori Cornwell (58.13) 

03/08/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 2123 Mary P Petersen (53.75) 

03/08/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 2124 Meri Viebrock (118.63) 

03/08/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 2125 Nicole M Whittle (50.00) 

03/08/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 2127 Patricia L. Strouse (232.19) 

03/08/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 2128 Robyne Gerstner (211.63) 

03/08/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 2129 Ryan Johnson (113.12) 

03/08/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 2126 Office Business Equipment (52.39) 

03/08/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 2118 FP Mailing Solutions - Postge Reserve Acct (1,500.00) 

03/08/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 2130 Scott's Heating & Air (1,320.00) 

03/15/2024 Expense 3/15/24 Connie L Baker (1,778.94) 

03/15/2024 Expense 3/15/24 Rachel K Baskerville (1,585.62) 

03/15/2024 Expense 3/15/24 Myrna Blaine (1,520.64) 

03/15/2024 Expense 3/15/24 Jeanna K Booth (1,918.44) 

03/15/2024 Expense 3/15/24 Emily J Breckenridge (1,508.73) 

03/15/2024 Expense 3/15/24 Daniel Burrows (1,490.42) 

03/15/2024 Expense 3/15/24 Elizabeth L Chambers (1,287.97) 

03/15/2024 Expense 3/15/24 Lori Cornwell (1,987.68) 

03/15/2024 Expense 3/15/24 Robyne Gerstner (1,534.77) 

03/15/2024 Expense 3/15/24 Angela D Graves (1,399.57) 

03/15/2024 Expense 3/15/24 Brandon Hayden (1,558.65) 

03/15/2024 Expense 3/15/24 Ryan Johnson (1,940.94) 

03/15/2024 Expense 3/15/24 Jennifer Lyon (1,876.78) 

03/15/2024 Expense 3/15/24 Christina R. Mitchell (1,497.30) 

03/15/2024 Expense 3/15/24 Mary P Petersen (1,768.17) 

03/15/2024 Expense 3/15/24 Patricia L. Strouse (1,207.99) 

03/15/2024 Expense 3/15/24 Eddie L Thomas (3,022.79) 

03/15/2024 Expense 3/1/24 Meri Viebrock (1,418.32) 

03/15/2024 Expense 3/15/24 Nicole M Whittle (2,069.10) 

03/15/2024 Expense 03/15/2024 ADP TAX (10,532.51) 

03/18/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 2133 City Of Camdenton (37.28) 

03/18/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 2137 VERIZON (225.36) 

03/18/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 2135 Lebanon Phone Center & Alarm Inc (240.00) 



Page - 12 - of 12 

 

03/18/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 2136 SUMNERONE (2,552.90) 

03/18/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 2132 Bryan Cave Leighton Paisner LLP (4,925.00) 

03/18/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 2131 AT&T (177.31) 

03/18/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 2134 Happy Maids Cleaning Services LLC (120.00) 

03/19/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 2138 Bankcard Center (2,059.40) 

03/22/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 2143 MO Consolidated Health Care (15,858.06) 

03/22/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 2146 SUMNERONE (1,696.92) 

03/22/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 2139 Big Oak Storage LLC (148.00) 

03/22/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 2145 Principal Life Insurance Company (274.56) 

03/22/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 2141 Happy Maids Cleaning Services LLC (60.00) 

03/22/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 2144 Myrna Blaine (50.00) 

03/22/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 2142 Lake Area Industries (50.00) 

03/22/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 2140 Delta Dental of Missouri (569.20) 

03/26/2024 Expense 467022 Aflac (673.64) 

03/29/2024 Expense 03/29/2024 ADP TAX (10,309.59) 

03/29/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 2147 Catalyst Electric (197.00) 

03/29/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 2153 Staples Advantage (155.68) 

03/29/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 2152 Republic Services #435 (245.54) 

03/29/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 2148 Charter Communications (241.94) 

03/29/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 2154 Summit Natural Gas of Missouri, Inc. (339.39) 

03/29/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 2149 Globe Life Liberty National Division (271.99) 

03/29/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 2151 MSW Interactive Designs LLC (35.00) 

03/29/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 2150 Happy Maids Cleaning Services LLC (60.00) 

03/29/2024 Expense 3/29/24 Connie L Baker (1,801.93) 

03/29/2024 Expense 3/29/24 Rachel K Baskerville (1,585.62) 

03/29/2024 Expense 3/29/24 Myrna Blaine (1,520.67) 

03/29/2024 Expense 3/29/24 Jeanna K Booth (1,918.45) 

03/29/2024 Expense 3/29/24 Emily J Breckenridge (1,508.74) 

03/29/2024 Expense 3/29/24 Daniel Burrows (1,471.55) 

03/29/2024 Expense 3/29/24 Elizabeth L Chambers (1,258.72) 

03/29/2024 Expense 3/29/24 Lori Cornwell (1,987.69) 

03/29/2024 Expense 3/29/24 Robyne Gerstner (1,573.10) 

03/29/2024 Expense 3/29/24 Angela D Graves (1,395.99) 

03/29/2024 Expense 3/29/24 Brandon Hayden (1,173.32) 

03/29/2024 Expense 3/29/24 Ryan Johnson (1,940.94) 

03/29/2024 Expense   Jennifer Lyon (1,876.78) 

03/29/2024 Expense 3/29/24 Christina R. Mitchell (1,505.08) 

03/29/2024 Expense 3/29/24 Mary P Petersen (1,768.18) 

03/29/2024 Expense 3/29/24 Patricia L. Strouse (1,207.99) 

03/29/2024 Expense 3/29/24 Eddie L Thomas (3,022.81) 

03/29/2024 Expense 3/29/24 Meri Viebrock (1,419.11) 

03/29/2024 Expense 3/29/24 Nicole M Whittle (1,993.38) 

03/31/2024 Expense March 2024 Lagers (9,004.27) 

 
 
 
 
 
 



March 2024 
Credit Card Statement 

 






































































	Cover Page to Open Session
	Cover Page to Agenda
	Tentative Agenda for Open Session
	Cover Page to Open Session Minutes
	4-9-2024 Open Session Minutes
	Cover Page to IWYP March Reports
	IWYP March Reports
	Copy of Cash Flow Statement Mar 2024
	Narrative for CCDDR (3)

	Cover Page to CLC March Reports
	CLC SB40 Board Packet MarchApril 2024
	Cover Page to LAI March Reports
	LAI March External reports
	Cover Page to Support Coordination Report
	Support Coordination Report
	Cover Page to Impact
	CCDDR SFY 21 to YTD SFY 2024 as of March 30th 2024
	Cover Page to Agency Economic Report
	Agency Economic Report
	Cover Page to CC Statement
	March Bankcard_Redacted

